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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0469ord.doc 

Monday, July 21, 2008 3:07 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 988826) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you. 

7/21/2008 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

COMMISSION CLERK 

COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I I ,  CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRINA J. MCMURR~AN 

ANN COLE 

(850) 413-6770 NANCY ARGENUANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

May 22,2008 

Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esquire 
Messer Caparello & Self, P.A. 
Post Office Box 15579 
Tallahassee, Florida 32317 

Re: Docket No. 080283-EQ 

Dear Mr. Horton: 

This will achowledge receipt of a petition for approval of revisions to renewable energy 
tariff, by Florida Public Utilities Company, which was filed in thls office on May 20, 2008, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an a b s t r a t i v e  hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2 9 0  SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Afftrmstive Action 1 Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Webrite: http:/hw.floridapsc..mm Internet E-mail: wntact@psr.stntefl.us 
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